



Sport Crew minutes 11.6.19

Present: KB, TP, JP, DBR (EB was away)

Discussion points	Comments	Action
Sports Crew members	Before the meeting, GH informed KB that she no longer wishes to be a member of the Sports Crew. KB was disappointed but DBR has offered to take her place. KB explained that she thought this was OK but needs to check with GS this is OK.	KB to check GS is happy with this swop.
KB discussed with the children if they had any new ideas or questions about PE in lessons and within school time.	J and T both asked if "Street Dance" could be included in the dance sessions. T attends a "Street Dance" club and offered to do a "teach the teacher" during one session and model to her class some street dance moves. KB thought this sounded like a great idea and said she would speak to AS about this.	KB to talk to AS and ask if T could lead a dance session (or more?) and teach the children some moves and maybe a short routine?
KB reminded the children about the "Healthy eating" discussion we had during our last meeting and our ideas moving forward.	KB explained that GS is in favour of them leading an assembly on "Healthy Eating" and suggested that this take place towards the end of term. It was agreed the girls would carry out a school packed lunch survey ASAP. Ideas about what to include in the survey and how to carry it out were discussed. The girls agreed to go and create a pro-forma survey and then come back to KB before picking a date on which to carry it out. KB and the sports crew will then work together to prepare for an assembly on Healthy Eating. The content of this will include information on green, amber and red foods to educate the children about healthy foods – KB to check with GS if this should/could then be emailed out to parents.	Sports crew to create a packed lunch survey pro-forma and carry out the survey ASAP. KB to finalise a date with GS for the girls to lead a whole school assembly on Healthy Eating. KB to meet with the girls and help them prepare for an assembly on Healthy Eating. KB to check with GS whether or not the traffic lighted food lists should be sent to parents.
AOB	T asked if they could show off some street dance in assembly?	KB agreed to ask AS and GS if this might be possible.